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From: "Greg Baxter" <gbaxter@cijtc.state.wa.us>
To: "Jason Glantz" <jglantz@cityofportorchard.us>
Date: 7/3/2014 4:10:41 PM
Subject: WSCJTC Syllabi

The syllabi (plural of syllabus) for several version of BLEA and Reserve Academy and for the current
Corrections Officer Academy are on our website:
http://www.cjtc.state.wa.us/index.php?option=com_contentdview=article&id=12&Itemid=23

Greg Baxter, SPHR
Records Officer
WSCJITC

From: Jason Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:38 PM

To: Greg Baxter

Subject: RE: WSCITC Transcripts

Hey Greg,

Can | get the BLEA syllabi for each officer, and if possible, the syllabi for Officers Bell and Lynch, who also attended the reserve
academy?

Thank you for your time.

J. Glantz

Sergeant

546 Bay St.

Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax

From: Greg Baxter [mailto:gbaxter@cjtc.state.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 1:22 PM

To: Jason Glantz

Subject: RE: WSCITC Transcripts

All three transcripts list the dates of graduation from WSCJTC courses - not the syllabi for those courses.
Jensen simply took far more courses: 27 separate courses with 27 different graduation dates.

Greg Baxter, SPHR
Records Officer
WSCJITC

From: Jason Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:58 PM

To: Greg Baxter

Subject: RE: WSCITC Transcripts

Hi Greg,

6/21/2018


mailto:gbaxter@cjtc.state.wa.us
mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
http://www.cjtc.state.wa.us/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=12&Itemid=23
mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
mailto:gbaxter@cjtc.state.wa.us
mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us

Page 2

| noticed a breakdown of classes for Officer Jensen, but none for the other officers. Does CJTC not break down the curriculum of
all academies?

Thank you.

J. Glantz

Sergeant

546 Bay St.

Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax

From: Greg Baxter [mailto:gbaxter@cjtc.state.wa.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:56 PM

To: Jason Glantz
Subject: WSCITC Transcripts

I have attached the official transcript from a full-name search of our LMS database of persons who
attempted or completed any of 328 WSCJTC courses. We recently eliminated 500 courses from LMS.

We do not retain diplomas or course completion certificates; this transcript is of ficial confirmation of
WSCJITC courses attempted or completed. For BLEA - and for no other course - we will create a
replacement diploma on request, a process that takes about 7 business days.

Greg Baxter, SPHR
Records Officer
WSCJITC

From: Jason Glantz [mailto:jglantz@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2014 12:26 PM

To: Public Records

Subject: Training Records Request

Mr. Baxter,
Please send me the training records on PDF for the following officers :

Jerry E. Jensen 2094
Matthew B. Bell 3491
Nathan D. Lynch 8099

Thank you.

J. Glantz

Sergeant

546 Bay St.

Port Orchard, WA 98366
jglantz(@cityofportorchard.us
360-876-1700 - office
360-876-5546 - fax
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